Re: Reese Townhomes - Irrigation

Wee Boise <weeboise@gmail.com>
Tue 4/16/2024 2:52 PM

To:Steve Thiessen <steve@hatchda.com>
Cc:Jason Jones <jj@weeboise.com>

Thanks Steve, I've reviewed the plans, and Fairview Acres has no problem with the proposal for Reese
Townhomes, and the changes to the lateral along and through the property. Let me know if you need
anything else or have any other questions. Thanks

Jason Jones

On Apr 16, 2024, at 2:42 PM, Steve Thiessen <steve@hatchda.com> wrote:

Good afternoon Jason,

I am just following up on the irrigation ditch on the Reese site. | spoke with Jeff and he
would prefer pipe the ditch through the site. The majority of it is already under ground. We
just need a response stating that you have reviewed the proposed site plan.

Thank you,
Steve

Steve Thiessen, arr

Hatch Design Architecture
200 w. 36th Street
Boise, ID 83714
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From: Steve Thiessen <steve@hatchda.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2024 11:23 AM
To: Jason Jones <jj@weeboise.com>

Subject: Re: Reese Townhomes - Irrigation

Good morning Jason,

We are working on the DR application for Reese Townhomes at 204 W 36t St. Please see

the attached site plan markup and vicinity map. We would propose tiling the ditch through



